
 

Area 1 

Mickey Thayer 

Area 2 

Mary Gonzales-Gomez 

Area 3 

Tawny Robinson  

Area 4 

Adam T. Medeiros 

Area 5 

Alicia Ramirez 

 
 

Kings County Board of Education 

Regular Meeting 

Wednesday, October 12, 2022 

4:00 p.m. 

Kings County Office of Education, 1144 W. Lacey Blvd., Hanford, CA 93230 
 
 
 

1. Call to Order ~ President Robinson 

2. Pledge of Allegiance ~ President Robinson 

3. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 

Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be heard. The 
Board may limit comment to no more than 3 minutes and the total time for public input on an agenda item 
shall not exceed 20 minutes. 

 
ACTION: 
 
1.   Approve Minutes of September 14, 2022, Regular Meeting ~ President Robinson (Pgs.1-5) 

2.   Approve the Consolidated Application ~ Joy Santos (Pgs. 6-25) 

3.   Approve Opening of Fund 08 – Student Activity Special Revenue Fund ~ Jamie Dial (Pgs. 26-28) 

4.   Approve Resolution #A101222, Proposition 4 – GANN Limit ~ Jamie Dial (Pgs. 29-33) 

5.   Approve Unaudited Actual Financial Reports for the 2021-2022 Fiscal Year ~ Jamie Dial (Pgs. 34-239) 

6.   Approve Board Member Travel and Conferences Expenditure ~ Todd Barlow (Pg. 240-241) 

 
DISCUSSION: 
 
1. Review Board Bylaw 9250 Renumeration, Reimbursement, and Other Benefits with Exhibit (1st reading) ~ 

President Robinson (Pgs. 242-245) 

2. Superintendent’s Report ~ Todd Barlow 

 

 
COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD 
 
 

 

Coming Events 

Next Board Meeting: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 
Red Ribbon Week: October 24 – 31, 2022 

 

 



1



2



3



4



5



BOARD ACTION ITEM

DATE: October 12, 2022

TOPIC: Consolidated Application

ISSUE: Spring submission of the Consolidated
Application for federal funds

BACKGROUND: The Consolidated Application is an application and
reporting process for federal, formula driven,
categorical program funds submitted by county
offices, school districts, and direct funded charter
schools. Each Local Educational Agency (LEA)
submits an annual application to document
participation in these programs and provide
assurances that the district/county will comply with
the legal requirements of each program. Program
entitlements are determined by formulas contained
in the laws that created the programs. This
application pertains to Title I Part A: Improving
Basic Programs, Title I Part D: Neglected &
Delinquent and Title II Part A: Educator Quality
categorical programs for Kings County Office of
Education Alternative and Special Education
programs.

RESOURCE: Joy Santos
Assistant Superintendent of
Educational Services
joy.santos@kingscoe.org
559-589-7068

RECOMMENDATION: Administration recommends approval of the
2022-2023 application for federal funds

6

mailto:joy.santos@kingscoe.org


Kings County Office of Education (16 10165 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Genevieve Almanzar

Date: 9/12/2022 9:12 AM

2019–20 Title II, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, 36 Months
A report of year-to-date expenditures and encumbrances by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2019 
through June 30, 2022.

CDE Program Contact:
Alice Ng (Fiscal), Division Support Office, ANg@cde.ca.gov , 916-323-4636
Lisa Fassett (Program), Professional Learning Support & Monitoring Office, LFassett@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-4963

2019–20 Title II, Part A allocation $12,303

Transferred-in amount $0

Transferred-out amount $0

2019–20 Total allocation $12,303

Professional Development Expenditures

Professional development for teachers $11,221

Professional development for administrators

All other professional development expenditures

Recruitment, Training, and Retention Expenditures

Recruitment activities

Training activities

Retention activities

All other recruitment, training, and retention expenditures

Miscellaneous Expenditures

Class size reduction

Administrative and indirect costs $1,082

Equitable services for nonprofit private schools

All other allowable expenditures and encumbrances

Total expenditures and encumbrances $12,303

2019–20 Unspent funds $0

Page 1 of 1Report Date:9/12/2022
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application

7



Kings County Office of Education (16 10165 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Genevieve Almanzar

Date: 9/12/2022 9:12 AM

2020–21 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 Expenditure, Carryover Report
Report of expenditures and obligations for use of funds and to determine carryover funds through June 30, 2022.

CDE Program Contact:
Sherry Davis, Title I Policy, Program, and Support Office, SDavis@cde.ca.gov , 916-445-4904

2020–21 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 LEA allocation $171,653

Transferred-in amount $0

2020–21 Total LEA allocation $171,653

Object Code - Activity

1000–1999 Certificated personnel salaries $89,554

2000–2999 Classified personnel salaries $2,854

3000–3999 Employee benefits $30,842

4000–4999 Books and supplies $1,744

5000–5999 Services and other operating expenditures $33,748

Administrative and indirect costs $12,911

Total year-to-date expenditures $171,653

2020–21 Unspent funds $0

Page 1 of 2Report Date:9/12/2022
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application

8



Kings County Office of Education (16 10165 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Genevieve Almanzar

Date: 9/12/2022 9:12 AM

2020–21 Title II, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, 24 Months
A report of year-to-date expenditures by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2022.

CDE Program Contact:
Alice Ng (Fiscal), Division Support Office, ANg@cde.ca.gov , 916-323-4636
Lisa Fassett (Program), Professional Learning Support & Monitoring Office, LFassett@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-4963

2020–21 Title II, Part A allocation $10,832

Transferred-in amount $0

Transferred-out amount $0

2020–21 Total allocation $10,832

Professional Development Expenditures

Professional development for teachers $10,016

Professional development for administrators $0

Consulting/Professional services $0

Induction programs $0

Books and other supplies $0

Dues and membership $0

Travel and conferences $0

Personnel and Other Authorized Activities

Certificated personnel salaries $0

Classified personnel salaries $0

Employee benefits $0

Developing or improving an evaluation system $0

Recruitment activities $0

Retention activities $0

Class size reduction $0

Program Expenditures

Direct administrative costs $0

Indirect costs $816

Equitable services for nonprofit private schools $0

Total expenditures $10,832

2020–21 Unspent funds $0

Page 2 of 2Report Date:9/12/2022
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application

9



Kings County Office of Education (16 10165 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Genevieve Almanzar

Date: 4/21/2022 2:03 PM

2021-22 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 LEA Allocations and Reservations
The purpose of this data collection is to calculate the total allocation amount available to the local educational 
agency (LEA) for Title I, Part D Subpart 2, Neglected, Delinquent, and At-Risk Youth, and to report required 
reservations. 

CDE Program Contact:
Sherry Davis, Title I Policy, Program, and Support Office, SDavis@cde.ca.gov , 916-445-4904

2021-22 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 allocation $140,697

Transferred-in amount $0

2021-22 Available allocation $140,697

2021-22 Approved indirect cost rate 8.02%

Indirect cost reservation $10,446

Administrative reservation $10,659

2021-22 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 adjusted allocation $119,592

Page 1 of 11Report Date:9/12/2022
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application

10



Kings County Office of Education (16 10165 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Genevieve Almanzar

Date: 9/12/2022 9:12 AM

2021–22 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 Facilities Report
To report the number of Title I, Part D Subpart 2 funded facilities, by program, and whether they report student 
data to the local educational agency.

CDE Program Contact:
Sherry Davis, Title I Policy, Program, and Support Office, SDavis@cde.ca.gov , 916-445-4904

At-Risk Programs

Total number of facilities 0

Number of facilities that reported student data

Average number of days students were served in At-Risk Programs 
facilities

Neglected Programs

Total number of facilities 0

Number of facilities that reported student data

Average number of days students were served in Neglected Programs 
facilities

Juvenile Detention Programs

Total number of facilities 1

Number of facilities that reported student data 1

Average number of days students were served in Juvenile Detention 
Programs facilities

60

Juvenile Correction Programs

Total number of facilities 0

Number of facilities that reported student data

Average number of days students were served in Juvenile Correction 
Programs

Page 2 of 11Report Date:9/12/2022
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application

11



Kings County Office of Education (16 10165 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Genevieve Almanzar

Date: 9/12/2022 9:12 AM

2021–22 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 Students Served
A report of demographic data, by program, of students served with Title I, Part D Subpart 2 funds.

CDE Program Contact:
Sherry Davis, Title I Policy, Program, and Support Office, SDavis@cde.ca.gov , 916-445-4904

Students Served in Juvenile Detention Programs

Male 74

Female 16

Non-binary 0

Total unduplicated students served 90

Student Counts by Age

Ages 3 through 5 0

Age 6 0

Age 7 0

Age 8 0

Age 9 0

Age 10 0

Age 11 0

Age 12 0

Age 13 5

Age 14 6

Age 15 21

Age 16 26

Age 17 24

Age 18 8

Age 19 0

Age 20 0

Age 21 0

Total student counts by age 90

Student Counts by Racial/Ethnic Group

Hispanic or Latino of any race 66

American Indian or Alaskan Native 1

Asian 0

Black or African American 14

Page 3 of 11Report Date:9/12/2022
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application

12



Kings County Office of Education (16 10165 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Genevieve Almanzar

Date: 9/12/2022 9:12 AM

2021–22 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 Students Served
A report of demographic data, by program, of students served with Title I, Part D Subpart 2 funds.

CDE Program Contact:
Sherry Davis, Title I Policy, Program, and Support Office, SDavis@cde.ca.gov , 916-445-4904

Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 0

White 7

Two or more races 2

Total student counts by racial/ethnic group 90

Other Student Counts

English learner students 17

Students with disabilities 27

Page 4 of 11Report Date:9/12/2022
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application

13



Kings County Office of Education (16 10165 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Genevieve Almanzar

Date: 9/12/2022 9:12 AM

2021–22 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 Outcomes
A report of the academic and vocational outcomes of students served with Title I, Part D Subpart 2 funds.

CDE Program Contact:
Sherry Davis, Title I Policy, Program, and Support Office, SDavis@cde.ca.gov , 916-445-4904

Juvenile Detention Programs

Total students served 90

While in the facility, the number of students who:

Earned high school course credits 67

Enrolled in GED program 0

(Include GED, HiSET, and TASC)

Earned a GED 0

Obtained a high school diploma 4

Were accepted or enrolled into postsecondary education 5

Enrolled in job training programs and or courses 5

Obtained employment 0

Within 90 calendar days after exit, the number of students who: 

Earned high school course credits 64

Enrolled in GED program 1

(Include GED, HiSET, and TASC)

Enrolled in their local district school 83

Earned a GED 0

Obtained a high school diploma 5

Were accepted or enrolled into postsecondary education 1

Enrolled in job training programs and or courses 1

Obtained employment 2

Page 5 of 11Report Date:9/12/2022
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application

14



Kings County Office of Education (16 10165 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Genevieve Almanzar

Date: 9/12/2022 9:12 AM

2021–22 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 Academic Performance
A report of the academic performance of long term students served with Title I, Part D Subpart 2 funds. Long-
term students are those who have been enrolled in a program for at least 90 consecutive calendar days. Multiple 
admissions cannot be added together.

CDE Program Contact:
Sherry Davis, Title I Policy, Program, and Support Office, SDavis@cde.ca.gov , 916-445-4904

Juvenile Detention Programs

Total students served 90

Number of long-term students served 32

Reading

Pre- to Post- Test Grade Level Changes

Enter student counts for each of the ranges below for students who completed pre- and post- testing.

Negative grade level change 3

No change in grade level 9

Improvement of up to one grade level 6

Improvement of more than one grade level 14

Mathematics

Pre- to Post- Test Grade Level Changes

Enter student counts for each of the ranges below for students who completed pre- and post- testing.

Negative grade level change 4

No change in grade level 15

Improvement of up to one grade level 6

Improvement of more than one grade level 7

Page 6 of 11Report Date:9/12/2022
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application

15



Kings County Office of Education (16 10165 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Genevieve Almanzar

Date: 9/12/2022 9:12 AM

2021–22 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 Expenditure, Carryover Report
Report of expenditures and obligations for use of funds and to determine carryover funds through June 30, 2022.

CDE Program Contact:
Sherry Davis, Title I Policy, Program, and Support Office, SDavis@cde.ca.gov , 916-445-4904

2021–22 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 LEA allocation $140,697

Transferred-in amount $0

2021–22 Total LEA allocation $140,697

Object Code - Activity

1000–1999 Certificated personnel salaries $78,924

2000–2999 Classified personnel salaries $192

3000–3999 Employee benefits $27,281

4000–4999 Books and supplies $136

5000–5999 Services and other operating expenditures $22,741

Administrative and indirect costs $10,368

Total year-to-date expenditures $139,642

2021–22 Unspent funds $1,055

Page 7 of 11Report Date:9/12/2022
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application

16



Kings County Office of Education (16 10165 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Genevieve Almanzar

Date: 9/12/2022 9:12 AM

2021-22 Title II, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, 12 Months
A report of year-to-date expenditures by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

CDE Program Contact:
Alice Ng (Fiscal), Division Support Office, ANg@cde.ca.gov , 916-323-4636
Lisa Fassett (Program), Professional Learning Support & Monitoring Office, LFassett@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-4963

2021–22 Title II, Part A allocation $11,957

Transferred–in amount $0

Transferred–out amount $0

2021–22 Total allocation $11,957

Professional Development Expenditures

Professional development for teachers $10,027

Professional development for administrators $0

Consulting/Professional services $0

Induction programs $0

Books and other supplies $0

Dues and membership $0

Travel and conferences $0

Personnel and Other Authorized Activities

Certificated personnel salaries $0

Classified personnel salaries $0

Employee benefits $0

Developing or improving an evaluation system $0

Recruitment activities $0

Retention activities $0

Class size reduction $0

Program Expenditures

Direct administrative costs $0

Indirect costs $804

Equitable services for nonprofit private schools $0

Total expenditures $10,831

2021–22 Unspent funds $1,126

Page 8 of 11Report Date:9/12/2022
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application

17



Kings County Office of Education (16 10165 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Genevieve Almanzar

Date: 9/12/2022 9:12 AM

2021–22 Homeless Education Policy, Requirements, and Implementation
The purpose of this data collection is to meet federal requirements specified in 42 United States Code 11431 et 
seq. (Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act) and some federal requirements in Title I, Part A of the 
Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA). This collection includes monitoring local educational agencies 
(LEAs) and their compliance with key provisions of the Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act including 
the collection of contact information for each required designated LEA’s homeless liaison.

CDE Program Contact:
Leanne Wheeler, Integrated Student Support and Programs Office, LWheeler@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0383
Karmina Barrales, Integrated Student Support and Programs Office, KBarrales@cde.ca.gov , 916-327-9692

Homeless Education Certification

The LEA hereby assures that the LEA has met the following requirements:

1. Designated a staff person as the liaison for homeless children and youths;

2. Developed a written policy that supports the enrollment and retention of  homeless children and youths in 
schools of the LEA which:

a) Includes policies and practices to ensure that homeless children and youths are not stigmatized or segregated 
on the basis of their status as homeless;

b) Includes a dispute resolution process;

c) Ensures that transportation is provided for a homeless child or youth to and from the school of origin if 
requested by the parent, guardian or homeless liaison;

3. Disseminated public notice of the educational rights of homeless children and youths where such children and 
youths receive services under the provisions of the Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act. 

Homeless Liaison Contact Information

Homeless liaison first name Lisa

Homeless liaison last name Rodriguez

Homeless liaison title Director

Homeless liaison email address lisa.rodriguez@kingscoe.org

(Format: abc@xyz.zyx)

Homeless liaison telephone number 559-589-7038

(Format: 999-999-9999)

Homeless liaison telephone extension n/a

Enter the full-time equivalent (FTE) for all personnel directly responsible 
for the implementation of homeless education

1.7

(Format: 0.00)

Homeless Liaison Training Information

Page 9 of 11Report Date:9/12/2022
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application

18



Kings County Office of Education (16 10165 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Genevieve Almanzar

Date: 9/12/2022 9:12 AM

2021–22 Homeless Education Policy, Requirements, and Implementation
The purpose of this data collection is to meet federal requirements specified in 42 United States Code 11431 et 
seq. (Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act) and some federal requirements in Title I, Part A of the 
Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA). This collection includes monitoring local educational agencies 
(LEAs) and their compliance with key provisions of the Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act including 
the collection of contact information for each required designated LEA’s homeless liaison.

CDE Program Contact:
Leanne Wheeler, Integrated Student Support and Programs Office, LWheeler@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0383
Karmina Barrales, Integrated Student Support and Programs Office, KBarrales@cde.ca.gov , 916-327-9692

Has the homeless liaison attended and/or participated in a homeless 
education liaison training within the last two years

Yes

Has the homeless liaison provided training to the following personnel:

Principals and other school leaders Yes

Attendance officers and registrars Yes

Teachers and instructional assistants Yes

School counselors Yes

Homeless Education Policy and Requirements

Does the LEA have a written homeless education policy Yes

No policy comment

Provide an explanation why the LEA does not have a homeless education 
policy. (Maximum 500 characters)

Date LEA’s board approved the homeless education policy 09/09/2020

Does the LEA meet the above federal requirements Yes

Compliance comment

Provide an explanation why the LEA does not comply with federal 
requirements. (Maximum 500 characters)

Does your LEA use a housing questionnaire to assist with the identification 
of homeless children and youth

Yes

Does the housing questionnaire include best practices, rights, and 
protections afforded to homeless children and youth

Yes

Is the housing questionnaire made available in paper form Yes

Did your LEA administer the housing questionnaire to all student body 
during the school year

Yes

Title I, Part A Homeless Expenditures

2021–22 Title I, Part A LEA allocation $115,636

2021–22 Title I, Part A direct or indirect services to homeless children 
reservation

$1,200

Amount of 2021–22 Title I, Part A funds expended or encumbered for 
direct or indirect services for homeless children

$0

Page 10 of 11Report Date:9/12/2022
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application

19



Kings County Office of Education (16 10165 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Genevieve Almanzar

Date: 9/12/2022 9:12 AM

2021–22 Homeless Education Policy, Requirements, and Implementation
The purpose of this data collection is to meet federal requirements specified in 42 United States Code 11431 et 
seq. (Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act) and some federal requirements in Title I, Part A of the 
Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA). This collection includes monitoring local educational agencies 
(LEAs) and their compliance with key provisions of the Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act including 
the collection of contact information for each required designated LEA’s homeless liaison.

CDE Program Contact:
Leanne Wheeler, Integrated Student Support and Programs Office, LWheeler@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0383
Karmina Barrales, Integrated Student Support and Programs Office, KBarrales@cde.ca.gov , 916-327-9692

Homeless services provided 1) Identification of students 
experiencing homelessness 2) Assist 

with the coordination of gathering 
any basic needs identified to include 
food, toiletries, and school supplies. 

3) Assist with identification of outside 
agencies that could help the family 
obtaining with housing and/or utility 

assistance and food distribution 
locations.

(Maximum 500 characters)

No expenditures or encumbrances comment For the 21-22 school year, Shelly 
Baird School only had 2 students 

who were considered homeless. The 
students were provided support 
through the programs at Shelly 

Baird.  At JCM, we had no students 
who were identified as homeless.

Provide an explanation why there are no Title I, Part A expenditures or 
encumbrances for homeless services. (Maximum 500 characters)

Page 11 of 11Report Date:9/12/2022
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application

20



Kings County Office of Education (16 10165 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Genevieve Almanzar

Date: 8/31/2022 11:40 PM

2022–23 Certification of Assurances
Submission of Certification of Assurances is required every fiscal year. A complete list of legal and program 
assurances for the fiscal year can be found at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/ca21assurancestoc.asp.

CDE Program Contact:
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, ConAppSupport@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

Consolidated Application Certification Statement

I hereby certify that all of the applicable state and federal rules and regulations will be observed by this applicant; 
that to the best of my knowledge the information contained in this application is correct and complete; and I 
agree to participate in the monitoring process regarding the use of these funds according to the standards and 
criteria set forth by the California Department of Education Federal Program Monitoring (FPM) Office. Legal 
assurances for all programs are accepted as the basic legal condition for the operation of selected projects and 
programs and copies of assurances are retained on site. I certify that we accept all assurances except for those 
for which a waiver has been obtained or requested. A copy of all waivers or requests is on file. I certify that actual 
ink signatures for this form are on file.

Authorized Representative's Full Name Joy Santos

Authorized Representative's Signature

Authorized Representative's Title Assistant Superintendent, 
Educational Services

Authorized Representative's Signature Date 09/01/2022

Page 1 of 5Report Date:9/12/2022
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application

21



Kings County Office of Education (16 10165 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Genevieve Almanzar

Date: 9/12/2022 9:12 AM

2022–23 Protected Prayer Certification
Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Section 8524 specifies federal requirements regarding constitutionally 
protected prayer in public elementary and secondary schools. This form meets the annual requirement and 
provides written certification.

CDE Program Contact:
Miguel Cordova, Title I Policy, Program, and Support Office, MCordova@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0381

Protected Prayer Certification Statement

The local educational agency (LEA) hereby assures and certifies to the California State Board of Education that 
the LEA has no policy that prevents, or otherwise denies participation in, constitutionally protected prayer in 
public schools as set forth in the "Guidance on Constitutionally Protected Prayer in Public Elementary and 
Secondary Schools." 

The LEA hereby assures that this page has been printed and contains an ink signature. The ink signature copy 
shall be made available to the California Department of Education upon request or as part of an audit, a 
compliance review, or a complaint investigation.

The authorized representative agrees to the above statement Yes

Authorized Representative's Full Name Joy Santos

Authorized Representative's Title Assistant Superintendent of 
Educational Services

Authorized Representative's Signature Date 09/01/2022

Comment

If the LEA is not able to certify at this time, then an explanation must be 
provided in the comment field. (Maximum 500 characters)

Page 2 of 5Report Date:9/12/2022
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application

22



Kings County Office of Education (16 10165 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Genevieve Almanzar

Date: 9/12/2022 9:12 AM

2022–23 LCAP Federal Addendum Certification

CDE Program Contact:
Local Agency Systems Support Office, LCAPAddendum@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5233

Initial Application

To receive initial funding under the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), a local educational agency (LEA) must 
have a plan approved by the State Educational Agency on file with the State. Within California, LEAs that apply 
for ESSA funds for the first time are required to complete the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), the 
LCAP Federal Addendum Template (Addendum), and the Consolidated Application (ConApp). The LCAP, in 
conjunction with the Addendum and the ConApp, serve to meet the requirements of the ESSA LEA Plan.

In order to initially apply for funds, the LEA must certify that the current LCAP has been approved by the local 
governing board or governing body of the LEA. As part of this certification, the LEA agrees to submit the LCAP 
Federal Addendum, that has been approved by the local governing board or governing body of the LEA, to the 
California Department of Education (CDE) and acknowledges that the LEA agrees to work with the CDE to 
ensure that the Addendum addresses all required provisions of the ESSA programs for which they are applying 
for federal education funds.

Returning Application

If the LEA certified a prior year LCAP Federal Addendum Certification data collection form in the Consolidated 
Application and Reporting System, then the LEA may use in this form the same original approval or adoption 
date used in the prior year form.

County Office of Education (COE) or District 09/24/2021

For a COE, enter the original approval date as the day the CDE approved 
the current LCAP. For a district, enter the original approval date as the day 
the COE approved the current LCAP

Direct Funded Charter

Enter the adoption date of the current LCAP

Authorized Representative's Full Name Joy Santos

Authorized Representative's Title Assistant Superintendent, 
Educational Services

Page 3 of 5Report Date:9/12/2022
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application

23



Kings County Office of Education (16 10165 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Genevieve Almanzar

Date: 9/12/2022 9:12 AM

2022–23 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, ConAppSupport@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

Local Governing Board Approval

The local educational agency (LEA) is required to review and receive approval of their Application for Funding 
selections with their local governing board.

By checking this box the LEA certifies that the Local Board has approved 
the Application for Funding for the listed fiscal year

Yes

District English Learner Advisory Committee Review

Per Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Section 11308, if your LEA has more than 50 English learners, 
then the LEA must establish a District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) which shall review and 
advise on the development of the application for funding programs that serve English learners.

By checking this box the LEA certifies that parent input has been received 
from the District English Learner Committee (if applicable) regarding the 
spending of Title III funds for the listed fiscal year

No

Application for Categorical Programs

To receive specific categorical funds for a school year, the LEA must apply for the funds by selecting Yes below. 
Only the categorical funds that the LEA is eligible to receive are displayed.

Title I, Part A (Basic Grant) Yes

ESSA Sec. 1111 et seq.
SACS 3010

Title I, Part D Subpart 2 (Delinquent) Yes

ESSA Sec. 1401
SACS 3025

Title II, Part A (Supporting Effective Instruction) Yes

ESEA Sec. 2104
SACS 4035

Title III English Learner No

ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4203

Title III Immigrant No

ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4201

Title IV, Part A (Student and School Support) No

ESSA Sec. 4101
SACS 4127

Page 4 of 5Report Date:9/12/2022
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application

24



Kings County Office of Education (16 10165 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Genevieve Almanzar

Date: 9/12/2022 9:12 AM

2022–23 Substitute System for Time Accounting
This certification may be used by auditors and by California Department of Education oversight personnel when 
conducting audits and sub-recipient monitoring of the substitute time-and-effort system. Approval is automatically 
granted when the local educational agency (LEA) submits and certifies this data collection.

CDE Program Contact:
Hilary Thomson, Fiscal Oversight and Support Office, HThomson@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-0765

 

The LEA certifies that only eligible employees will participate in the substitute system and that the system used to 
document employee work schedules includes sufficient controls to ensure that the schedules are accurate.

Detailed information on documenting salaries and wages, including both substitute systems of time accounting, 
are described in Procedure 905 of the California School Accounting Manual posted on the web at 
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/sa/.

2022–23 Request for authorization Yes

LEA certifies that the following is a full disclosure of any known 
deficiencies with the substitute system or known challenges with 
implementing the system

There are no known deficiencies.

(Maximum 500 characters)

Page 5 of 5Report Date:9/12/2022
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application

25



 

 

BOARD ACTION ITEM 

 

 

DATE October 12, 2022 

 

TOPIC Approve Opening of Fund 08 – Student Activity Special Revenue 

Fund  

 

ISSUE Establish a Special Revenue Fund for Associated Student Body 

(ASB) activities for the Juvenile Court School Program  

 

BACKGROUND In accordance with GASB 84 – Fiduciary Activities that are 

considered governmental, Education Code 48930 and 48933 for 

proper accounting of Student Activities at a school site.  KCOE 

will establish fund 08 for the use of JC Montgomery to track the 

financial activities of the Student Body Fund created by the 

students of the Juvenile Court School. 

 

RESOURCE Jamie Dial, ext. 7091 

Attached Ed Code 48930 & 48933 References 

 

RECOMMENDATION The administration recommends the approval of Fund 08 – 

Student Activity Special Reserve Fund for Associated Student 

Body Activities 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 48930.   

26



Any group of students may organize a student body association within the public 
schools with the approval and subject to the control and regulation of the governing 

board of the school district. Any such organization shall have as its purpose the 
conduct of activities on behalf of the students approved by the school authorities 

and not in conflict with the authority and responsibility of the public school officials. 
Any student body organization may be granted the use of school premises and 
properties without charge subject to such regulations as may be established by the 

governing board of the school district. 

(Enacted by Stats. 1976, Ch. 1010.) 

 

48933.   
(a) The funds of any student body organization established in the public schools of 
any school district shall, subject to approval of the governing board of the school 

district, be deposited or invested in one or more of the following ways: 

(1) Deposits in a bank or banks, or other institution, whose accounts are federally 

insured. 

(2) Investment certificates or withdrawable shares in state-chartered savings and 
loan associations and savings accounts of federal savings and loan associations, 

provided those associations are doing business in this state and have their 
accounts insured by the Federal Savings and Loan Insurance Corporation. 

(3) Purchase of repurchase agreements issued by savings and loan associations 
or banks. 

(4) Purchase of bonds, notes, bills, certificates, debentures, or any other 
obligations issued by the United States of America. 

(5) Shares or certificates for funds received or any form of evidence of interest or 

indebtedness issued by any credit union in this state, organized under the 
provisions of Division 5 (commencing with Section 14000) of the Financial Code 

or the statutes of the United States relating to credit unions insured by the 
administrator of the National Credit Union Administration or a comparable agency 
as provided by a state government. 

(b) The funds shall be expended subject to such procedure as may be established 
by the student body organization subject to the approval of each of the following 

three persons, which shall be obtained each time before any of the funds may be 
expended: an employee or official of the school district designated by the governing 
board, the certificated employee who is the designated adviser of the particular 

student body organization, and a representative of the particular student body 
organization. 

(Amended by Stats. 1992, Ch. 115, Sec. 3. Effective January 1, 1993.) 

27



Kings County Office of Education 

New Fund

Board Approval Form

District: Kings County Office of Education

New Fund Title: Student Activity Special Reserve Fund

New Fund Number: 0800

Use of Fund: Associated Student Body (ASB) funds for

Juvenile Court School Program

Approved:  Governing Board

Date: October 12, 2022

28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



Previously Presented Expenses Presented at Regular Board Meeting 9/14/22

Kings County Board of Education - Conference/Travel Expenses
BOARD MEMBER Tawny Robinson Alicia Ramirez Mickey Thayer Mary Gonzales-Gomez Adam Medeiros Collective Group 
STARTING AMMOUNT ALLOTTED: $1,600.00 $1,600.00 $1,600.00 $1,600.00 $1,600.00 $8,000.00

Conference Name: CCBE CSBA Leadership Inst. CSBA Annual Conference CCBE
Conference Date: Sept 9 - 11 July 22 - July 23 December 1-3 Sept 9 - 11
Conference: -$375.00 -$450 -$695.00 -$375.00 CONFERENCE COST (ALL EXPENSES)
Hotel: -$546.08 -$710.18 -$876.22 -$546.08 CCBE
Per Diem/mileage: -$307.22 -$348.24 -$568.00 -$307.22 $1,228.30

CSBA Leadership Inst. 
Conference Name: CCBE CSBA Annual Conference $1,508.42
Conference Date: Sept 9 - 11 December 1-3 CSBA Annual Conference
Conference: -$375.00 -$695.00 $2,139.22
Hotel: -$546.08 -$876.22
Per Diem/mileage: -$307.22 -$568.00

TOTAL BOARD TRAVEL BALANCE
371.7 -1136.72 -539.22 -1767.52 1,600.00 -1471.76

240



Kings County Board of Education - Conference/Travel Expenses
BOARD MEMBER Tawny Robinson Alicia Ramirez Mickey Thayer Mary Gonzales-Gomez Adam Medeiros Collective Group 
STARTING AMMOUNT ALLOTTED: $1,600.00 $1,600.00 $1,600.00 $1,600.00 $1,600.00 $8,000.00

Conference Name: CCBE CSBA Leadership Inst. CCBE
Conference Date: Sept 9 - 11 July 22 - July 23 Sept 9 - 11
Conference: -$375.00 -$450 -$375.00 CONFERENCE COST (ALL EXPENSES)
Hotel: -$546.08 -$710.18 -$546.08 CCBE
Per Diem/mileage: -$307.22 -$348.24 -$307.22 $1,228.30

CSBA Leadership Inst. 
Conference Name: CCBE $1,508.42
Conference Date: Sept 9 - 11 CSBA Annual Conference
Conference: -$375.00 $2,139.22
Hotel: -$546.08
Per Diem/mileage: -$307.22

TOTAL BOARD TRAVEL BALANCE
371.7 -1136.72 $1,600.00 371.7 1,600.00 2806.68

241



Kings County Board of Education 
Board Bylaw 

BB 9250 
Board Bylaws 

Remuneration, Reimbursement and Other Benefits 

Remuneration 

Each member of the Governing Board may receive the maximum monthly 
compensation as provided for in law for attendance at scheduled board meetings. In no 
case will total monthly compensation exceed the amount allowed in Education Code 
1090. To receive monthly compensation, a member shall attend a regularly scheduled 
Board meeting or fulfill a Board pre-approved assignment to attend a county office 
related function. A board member may be paid for any meeting when absent if the board, 
by resolution, duly adopted and included in its minutes finds that at the time of the 
meeting: (1) He or she is performing services outside the meeting for the county office, 
(2) He or she was ill or on jury duty, (3) the absence was due to a hardship deemed
acceptable by the board (Education Code 35120 C), (4) or the board member attended
an approved alternate attendance activity, sponsored or endorsed by the Kings County
Office of Education, during the same month of the absence. Compensation shall be
reduced by an amount equal to any salary or compensation paid to the members of the
county board of education from any funds of the county office (Education Code 35120
D)

Reimbursement of Expenses 

Board members shall be reimbursed for travel expenses incurred for the actual number 
of miles driven and for per diem expenses while on necessary official business of the 
County Board of Education (Education Code 1096). Official business is defined as 
attending a meeting or event as a member of the Kings County Board of Education 
where the trustee’s presence is necessary to conduct the business of the meeting or 
event. Reimbursement shall be approved at the subsequent board meeting. 

Meetings or events in which a trustee’s presence is not necessary to conduct business 
shall not be reimbursable. Meetings or events in which a trustee's candidacy for public 
office is promoted shall not be reimbursable. 

Reimbursement for travel expenses incurred by attending regular and special meetings 
of the Kings County Board of Education shall be automatically approved by the Board. 

Trustees shall share information regarding potentially reimbursable activities with the 
public at the next regular meeting of the County Board of Education. No request for 
reimbursement will be honored if made after adjournment of the next regular meeting of 
the County Board of Education. 

Payment to the County Board member shall be made periodically using the same 
process as that specified for county office personnel and at the same rate of 
reimbursement. 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Board members may participate in the health and welfare benefits program provided for 242



county office employees. 
 

Health and welfare benefits for Board members shall be no greater than that received 
by county office's non-safety employees with the most generous schedule of benefits. 
(Government Code 53208.5) 

 
Other Benefits  

 

Board members will receive the same amount of life insurance coverage as the county 
office’s unrepresented employees. 

 
 

Legal References: 

EDUCATION CODE 

1090 Compensation for members and mileage allowance 
1096 Reimbursement for board member conference travel  
35120 Governing Boards Officers and Agents 
33050-33053 General waiver authority 
33362-33363 Reimbursement of expenses (Department of Education and CSBA 
workshops) 
44038 Cash deposits for transportation purchased on credit 

GOVERNMENT CODE 

20322 Elective officers; election to become member 
53200-53209 Group insurance 

COURT DECISIONS 

Thorning v. Hollister School District, (1992) 11 Cal.App.4th 1598 
Board of Education of the Palo Alto Unified School District v. Superior Court of Santa 
Clara County, (1979) 93 Cal.App.3d 578 
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 
83 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 124 (2000) 

 
 

Adopted by Board: October 2, 1985 

Reviewed by Board: August 2, 1989 

Reviewed by Board: October 5, 1994 

Revised by Board: July 2, 1997 

Revised by Board: January 5, 2000 

Revised by Board: April 13, 2005 

Revised by Board: June 4, 2008 

Revised by Board: September 6, 2018 

Revised by Board: December 15, 2021  

Reviewed by Board: October 12, 2022 

243



Kings County Board of Education 
Exhibit 
 
Ex 9250 

Board Bylaw 
 

KINGS COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION RESOLUTION NO. ______________ 

 

Board of Trustees  

Kings County Board of Education 

 

RESOLUTION REGARDING ABSENT BOARD MEMBER COMPENSATION 

(Education Code § 35120(c)) 

 

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 35120(c) provides that a board member may be paid for any meeting when absent if the 

board by resolution duly adopted and included in its minutes finds that at the time of the meeting: 1) he or she is performing 

services outside the meeting for the school district or districts, (2) he or she was ill or on jury duty, (3) the absence was due to a 

hardship deemed acceptable by the board. Or; 

WHEREAS, Board Bylaw 9250 provides that a board member may be paid for any meeting when absent if the board by 

resolution duly adopted and included in its minutes finds that at the time of the meeting: the board member attended an approved 

alternate attendance activity, sponsored or endorsed by the Kings County Office of Education, during the same month of the 

absence. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Trustees of the Kings County Board of Education determines as follows: 

1. Board Member (Board Member Name) was absent from the Kings County Board of Education’s (regular, special, 

emergency) board meeting held date of meeting due to: 

 

Performing services outside the meeting for the county office 

Illness 

Jury Duty 

Hardship deemed acceptable by the Board 

Attended an approved alternate attendance activity, sponsored or endorsed by the Kings County Office of 

Education. 

Approved alternate attendance activity: ______________________________________________________________ 

Date of approved alternate attendance activity: _____________________ 

 

2. Said Board Members shall be paid for the meeting. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS (date of adoption) at a (regular, special, emergency) board meeting, by the following vote: 

AYES: 

 NOES: 

 ABSTAIN: 

 ABSENT: 

 

 

 

                          __________________________    ______________________________  

                                                                  President               Vice President 

244



- -

REASON FOR ABSENCE

Hardship deemed acceptable by the Board
Board member attended an approved alternate attendance
activity, sponsored or endorsed by the Kings County Office of
Education, during the same month of absence 

Performing services on
behalf of the county office. 

Jury DutyIllness

Officer Signature

KINGS COUNTY
BOARD OF EDUCATION

Board Member Name

Absence Form

BOARD MEMBER INFORMATION

DATE OF NOTIFICATION

/ /

This space is where you can share information on the section,
such us: topic, discussion points, goals and activities.

Date of Absence / /

Meeting Type REGULAR SPECIAL EMERGENCY
(circle one)

Will Call In
(circle one)

YES NO

Phone Number

Reminder: A member is still considered absent even in the event that they
are able to call into the meeting. A member who calls in may listen and
offer input and guidance through discussion, however may not be
included on an official vote. 

ALTERNATE ATTENDANCE ACTIVITY 
Activity must be an event sponsored or endorsed by the Kings County Office of Education

Education Code Section 35120(c) provides that a board member may be paid for any meeting when absent if the board by
resolution duly adopted and included in its minutes finds that at the time of the meeting: 1) he or she is performing services
outside the meeting for the school district or districts, (2) he or she was ill or on jury duty, (3) the absence was due to a hardship
deemed acceptable by the board. 

Board Bylaw 9250 provides that a board member may be paid for any meeting when absent if the board by resolution duly
adopted and included in its minutes finds that at the time of the meeting: the board member attended an approved alternate
attendance activity, sponsored or endorsed by the Kings County Office of Education, during the same month of the absence. 

(Please share date and summary of alternate attendance activity in the space provided below)

245


	101222 Agenda
	Board Packet 101222
	091422 Min
	Con App Spring Submission
	Cover Sheet Con App Spring 22.23
	Con App Spring Submission
	Copy of 2019.20 Con App Spring Submission
	2019–20 Title II, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, 36 Months

	Copy of 2020.21 Con App Spring Submission
	2020–21 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 Expenditure, Carryover Report
	2020–21 Title II, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, 24 Months

	Copy of 2021.22 Con App Spring Submission
	2021-22 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 LEA Allocations and Reservations
	2021–22 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 Facilities Report
	2021–22 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 Students Served
	2021–22 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 Outcomes
	2021–22 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 Academic Performance
	2021–22 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 Expenditure, Carryover Report
	2021-22 Title II, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, 12 Months
	2021–22 Homeless Education Policy, Requirements, and Implementation

	Copy of 2022.23 Con App Spring Submission
	2022–23 Certification of Assurances
	2022–23 Protected Prayer Certification
	2022–23 LCAP Federal Addendum Certification
	2022–23 Application for Funding
	2022–23 Substitute System for Time Accounting



	Fund 0800 - Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
	Open Fund 0800 
	New Fund Form - Fund 0800

	Proposition 4 GANN Limit
	Unaudited Actual Finacial Report
	Board Member Travel and Conferences Expenditures
	Board Member Travel Expenses
	Previous Board Member Travel Expenses 2022-2023

	Board Bylaw 9250 and Absence Forms
	BB 9250 Remuneration, Reimbursement, And Other Benefits -Review Oct22
	KCBE Absence Form





